
 
 
 
 
MEMO 
 
To:  State Library Commission 
From:  John Finn 
Re:  Statewide Database (Infotrac) statistics 
Date:  July 26, 2000 
 
 

Totals for Project 
Summarizes activity over the entire period. 

 
              Total Sessions                        245759 
              Total Views                            628056 
              Total Retrievals                      104924 
              Total Searches                           14844 
 
At $10/article = $1,049,240 of value from project already 
At $15/article = $1,573,860 of value from project already 
 
Public Libraries                                   % of totals 
              Total Sessions                     37483 15  
              Total Views             102093 16 
              Total Retrievals        16277 16 
              Total Searches                  5017 34 
 
Special Libraries  % of totals  
              Total Sessions                 4122  2 
              Total Views                      7895 1 
              Total Retrievals               1141 1 
              Total Searches                673 5 
 
Academic Libraries  % of totals 
              Total Sessions   93338 38 
              Total Views                           286789 46 
              Total Retrievals                       47748 46 
              Total Searches                              8237 55 
 
School Libraries   % of totals 
              Total Sessions                       110816 45   
              Total Views                            231279 37 
              Total Retrievals                            39758 38 
              Total Searches                        917 6 


